

Sunday Island Mission

1899 - 1934

Other Names: • Sunday Island Mission School

Details

Sunday Island Mission was established in 1899 as a private mission by Sydney Hadley. It was run by the Australian Aborigines' Mission (1923-1929) and the United Aborigines Mission from 1929 to 1934 when it relocated to Wotjulum (1934-1937) before returning to Sunday Island. From 1905, children at Sunday Island were under the guardianship of the departments responsible for Aboriginal welfare.

The Sunday Island Mission was established by Sydney Hadley in 1899, near the entrance to King Sound. Hadley had previously been at Forrest River Mission and in 1884 took a pastoral lease over Lombardina. Hadley has been credited for speaking the local language and not attempting 'to break down the traditional culture' of the Aboriginal people in the area, but he was accused of taking 'wives' from among the young Aboriginal girls. This was known to the authorities but they did not, as Hadley urged, have a public inquiry.

Missionaries from the Australian Aborigines' Mission (AAM) volunteered at Sunday Island from the early 1900s. Longworth (p.149) has suggested that the AAM was also prepared to 'overlook the allegations of sexual abuse of young girls, either believing the allegations to be untrue or that Hadley had reformed following his conversion to Christianity prior to 1899'.

In evidence given at the Roth Royal Commission in 1905, the Sergeant of Police at Broome, John Byrne, stated that Hadley was 'a missionary at Sunday Island' and was 'a very honourable man'.

According to the State Solicitor's *Guide to Institutions Attended by Aboriginal People in Western Australia*, the Chief Protector of Aborigines discovered that Hadley had been allowing 'traditional practices' to continue, was alleged to have been initiated into a local tribe and had taken three Aboriginal wives. Hadley was replaced but was later reinstated and remained as superintendent until 1923, when he sold Sunday Island to the AAM. In 1929, the United Aborigines Mission (UAM) took over from the AAM.

Missionaries from the Australian Aborigines' Mission had volunteered at Sunday Island from 1910. Bertha Telfer, a missionary with the AAM, went to Sunday Island in 1913 and then again in late 1915 to replace Horace and Mrs Smith.

In 1934 the mission moved off the island to the mainland near Yampi Passage and Cone Bay. At this time it was renamed 'Wotjulum'.

By February 1937 the mission returned to Sunday Island.

More info

Chronology

- Sunday Island Mission (1899 1934)
 - Wotjulum (1934 1937)
 - Sunday Island Mission (1937 1964)

Related Entries

Run by

• United Aborigines Mission (1929 - 2020)

Date: 1929 - 1934

Related Events

• Royal Commission to Enquire into and Report Upon [inter alia] the Administration of the Aborigines Department and the Condition of the Natives, State of Western Australia (1904? - 1905)

Evidence in relation to Sunday Island mission was taken by the Roth royal commission.

Date: 1905 -

Related Organisations

Cosmo Newbery Mission (1953 - 1973?)

Cosmo Newbery Mission was started by United Aborigines Mission personnel, Harry and Ethel Lupton, who had previously been at the Sunday Island Mission.

Date: 1954 -

• Lombadina (1909 - 1975)

Sydney Hadley, who had run the Forrest River and Sunday Island Missions, had held the pastoral lease at Lombadina since 1884.

• Aborigines Department, State of Western Australia (1 April 1898 - 31 December 1908)

The Aborigines Department had responsibility for the welfare Aboriginal children housed in Sunday Island Mission.

• Chief Protector of Aborigines (1898 - 1936)

The Chief Protector of Aborigines was the legal guardian of children at Sunday Island Mission.

Date: 1905 - 1936

Resources

- Bessie Ejai interviewed by Mary Anne Jebb in the Bringing Them Home after the Apology oral history project,
 22 July 2010
- The Aborigines Question. Evidence Taken by Dr. Roth, Western Mail, 25 February 1905
- Battye, JS, The Cyclopedia of Western Australia (1912), 1912. Relevance: p.62
- An early drink [Australian Aborigines' Mission Report], The Daily News, 22 May 1918
- Aborigines Department, Western Australia, <u>Collection of typed copies of annual and other reports by and to the Chief Protector of Aborigines in Western Australia dated 1910 and 1911</u>, 1910 1911
- United Aborigines Mission, *The United Aborigines messenger*, 1929 1987

Records

For more information and to access your records, follow the links below:

Records

- Department of Aboriginal Affairs [predecessors], Records (1886 2004)
- United Aborigines Mission, Records of activities in Western Australia (1929? 1977?)
- Files (Aboriginal Matters) Department of the North West [1] (1915 1949)

- Files Chief Protector of Aborigines (1898 1908)
- Files Aboriginal Affairs (1908 1997)
- Lantern slides taken by Ruby Hyde (c. 1925 c. 1930)
- Files Aborigines Departments (1 January 1926 16 June 1972)
- Files Department of Aborigines and Fisheries (1909 1920)
- Files Departmental [Education Department] (1 January 1885 31 December 2000)

You can view this page online by visiting https://www.findandconnect.gov.au/entity/sunday-island-mission/